



JUNIPER HILLS TOWN COUNCIL

juniperhills-ca.org
General Meeting
August 5, 2009
Minutes

The **General Meeting** of the Juniper Hills Town Council held **August 5, 2009, 7:00 P.M.** at Juniper Hills Community Center 31401 106th St East, Juniper Hills, California 93543

Call order by Vance Pomeroy at 7:05pm	CALL TO ORDER
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Billie Dickey	FLAG SALUTE
PRESENT Vance Pomeroy Suzanne Richter Don Pierce David Reichel Walt Grabe Billie Dickey	ABSENT - Excused Douglas DiJulio BOARD MEMBER'S ATTENDANCE
Minutes of June 3, 2009 approved as published Minutes of July 1, 2009 approved as corrected – details not recorded.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Treasurer's Report approved as presented Bills submitted for approval - none Acknowledgement of donations - none	TREASURER
LACo Dept. of Reg'l Planning – Winetasting rooms amendment discussion regarding JHTC taking a position re: A-1 zoning and on-site limitations Mt. Zion camp location and activity reported	COMMUNICATION
Juniper Hills Community Association (http://www.juniperhills-ca.org/jhca/index.htm) – August 8 Burgers N Brew N Band 6-10:30pm Devil's Punchbowl County Park (http://www.devils-punchbowl.com) – September 5 Full Moon Hike – 8pm August 22 Telescope program – 9pm August 11 Perseid Meteor Shower Program – 9pm	ITEMS OF INTEREST
none	Guest Speaker
Los Angeles County Supervisor's office – Norm Hickling spoke on county matters Los Angeles Co Sheriff's Department – Deputies Ferrell and Engels spoke on law enforcement matters	GOVERNMENT REPRESENTATIVES' ANNOUNCEMENTS
REPORTS	
Future Speakers were discussed: Dr. Andrea Donnellon; J Lopez re: YOYO; PWD/Keppel Candidate Forum (Oct); Nat'l Park Service/US Forest Service (Dec) as well as Assemblyman Knight's office, Larry Grooms	FUTURE SPEAKERS
Report on Activity from the last meeting Next meeting – Tomorrow night, Thursday, August 6, 7pm	YOYO Committee
- Winetasting Committee – all wines chosen - Need to develop other fundraising avenues – Suzanne: Shirts – Stevie Love's photo's to be sent to Suzanne - Meet the Town Council breakfast – discussion about inviting all government representatives and choosing a date so invites can be sent out – who and how to serve the breakfast.	Resource Development Committee
Report on JHCA Activities and concerns - Next newsletter – articles due September 1 st – ideas: speeding, trash bins, burglaries, Temp Use Permit for big events, YOYO	JHCA Liaison Report
Report on JHWG Activities and concerns – August 17 th hearings discussed [Note: the JHWG is not part of the JHTC]	JH Water Group Liaison Report
UNFINISHED BUSINESS	

Placement of signs – Don to get vendor information	Signage
Report on changes discussed at October, 2008 meeting with David Stringer Cima Mesa/106 th : 45°; 25' high; 16' mast to replace 6' mast; 1-2 months – now complete David to draft letter re:Cima Mesa/96 th : working on procedure and Ft Tejon/106 th : SCE to check shield on drop glass; possible new pole location: check w/DPW	Street Lighting
<u>NEW BUSINESS</u>	
Adopt-a-Highway renewal approved 6-0	Adopt-a-Highway
Meeting adjourned at 9:00pm	ADJOURNMENT

Minutes presented based on my notes taken at the meeting,
Vance Pomeroy